

Piaras Hoban

Software Developer
Born 1986 in Dublin, Ireland



About me

I'm Piaras, I've worked as a software developer for the past five to six years and have a background in music and the arts. I learned my chops as a digital-dogbody working in a audiovisual archive. I became fascinated with web development, automation and deployments. Latterly I've worked as a full-stack developer working primarily with PHP, Node and Golang. In a previous life I was an active live-coder, performing with other musicians from behind my laptop screen.

Nginx, Mongo, Postgres, Protobuf, gRPC

Skills

HTML5

CSS3

JavaScript

Node.js

PHP

Golang

Kubernetes

Docker

Vue.js

Contact



✉ piaras.hoban@gmail.com



087 2853692



piarashoban.com



phoban01



Experience

Full Stack Developer

Axonista
since April 2018

At Axonista I make websites using php, node and golang. I also work on backend services and APIs using golang, kubernetes and gRPC. In addition to my day-to-day duties, I also work on the call team providing round the clock backend support and fire-fighting.

Digital Projects Officer

Irish Traditional Music Archive
May 2014 - April 2018

I worked as a web developer, digital archivist, designer, and put together a number of successful funding applications.

Composer

Freelance
August 2011 - May 2014

I was active as a composer with the generous support of the Arts Council and various patrons of the arts. My works were performed in Ireland, Europe and the USA.



Education

Doctor of Philosophy, National University of Ireland
September 2008 - July 2011

PhD in music composition with a focus on algorithmic processes and computer generated sound

Bachelor of Science, Queen's University Belfast
September 2005 - May 2008
Music Technology (1:1)